Shapard, Craig, EMNRD

From: Tim Green [tgreen@nearburg.com]
Sent: ‘ Thursday, March 01, 2012 7:58 AM
To: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Attached Image
Attachments: 1117_001.pdf

Per our conversation a few weeks ago I have attached a permit application that we are not going to drill. Please retract
this permit. Call me if you have questions. thanks Tim Green 432-818-2940

From: Canon ImageRunner
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 8:52 AM
To: Tim Green

Subject: Attached Image Bo-o05 -379 92
39-0/5-3799 3
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Qstriet I ate 1
1301 W, Grand Ave., Artesia, NM 88210 StdtL Of NEVV Mexnco

Permit 131229
Phune'(505) 748-1283 Fax (505) 748-9720 Energy, Minerals and Natura] Resourccs

0Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, RE-ENTER, DEEPEN, PLUGBACK,OR ADD A ZONE
I Operator Name and Address
NEARBURG PRODUCING CO 15742
3300 N. A Strect, Bldg 2, "
Midland, TX 79707 3. AbT Number

30-615-39002

2 OGRID Number

4 Prope}ly Cose

5, Property Name 6. Well No
38616 GLASS 7 D-A 00111
7. Surface Location
UL - Lot Sectivn Township R ange Lot Idn Feet From N/SLine | Feet From B/W Tane County
A 12 {98 258 A 760 N g 100 |2 EDDY
8. Pool Information .
[PENASCO DRAWSA-YESO(ASSQC) ‘ [ 502704
Additional Well Information
9, Work Type 10, Well Type i1 CableRotmry 12, Lease Type 13, Ground Level Eievation
New Weli OlL . Private 3384
14 Multiple 15. Proposed Depth 16. Formation 17. Contractor 18 Spud Date
N 7517 Yeso Formation 62012011
Depth to Ground water

Ihstance fiom nearest fresh water well Distance to nearest surface water

Py Linen Syathetic | mils thick

Clayl | P Volume bhis  Drilling Method
Closed.Loop Syswem L]

Fresh Water m Brine _ ] Dicselinl-based L. Gasianl_

19. Proposéd Casing and Cement Program

Type | Hole Size Casing Type Casing Weight/Il Setting Depth Sacks of Cement Estimated 1T0OC
Surf 12.25 8.625 32 . 825 494 0
Prod 7.878 55 17 7517 400 . 0

Casing/Cement Program: Additional Comments

Proposed Blowout Prevention Program
Type Working Pressurc Test Pressurc Manufacturer
Annular 5000 5000 Shaffer

[ hereby certify that the mformation given above is true and complete to the OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
best of my know.edge and behef.

I further certify that the drilling pit will be constructed according o
NMOCD guidelines [ 4 @ general permit D, or an (attached) alternative
QCD-approved phn ||

Printed Name: Electronically filed by Terri Stathem

Title; Regulatory Analyst

Approved By: Randy Dade
Title: District Supervisor
Approved Dale: 5/4/2011 | Expiration Date; 5/4/2013

Email Address: istathem@nearburg.com
Dale: 57372011 | Phone: 432-818-2950

Conditions of Approval Atlached

http://'www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Report/C101/C101 All.aspx?Permitld=...  5/6/2011



